QIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 28, 1967

E! Paso Natural Gas Company
P. 0. Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Attri: Mr. Willlam Cutler

Dear Mr. Cutler:

The packer-leakage test which was submitted on August 17, 1967,
for your Ludwick #7 well, located L=31-30N-10W, indicates definite
coomunication between the producing zones.

You are therefore directed to take Immed!ate remediesl action to

segregate the producing zomes in sccordence with the Commission Order
euthorizing the dual completion.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:mc
cc: 0il Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexlico
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